

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 19, 1999

David C. Solomon
1409-A West Fourth Street
Winston-Salem, NC 27101

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Solomon:

This refers to application, File No. 27-EX-PL-1998, for Experimental Radio License.

You are advised that this office is unable to grant your application for the facility requested and, as such, it is hereby dismissed. Generally, applications for experimental broadcast stations in the AM, FM, or TV broadcast bands are processed by the Mass Media Bureau under Part 74 of the Commission's Rules. In the case of low power FM stations, however, the Commission is addressing this issue in Notice of Proposed Rule Making, MM Docket No. 99-25. Specifically, at footnote one, the Commission advised interested parties to await the outcome of the proceeding and that the Commission does not intend to process such applications at this time.

Sincerely,



James R. Burtle
Acting Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch

Enclosure